
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
2/15/2011 5:53:46 PM 
RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Looks good. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:42 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John 
(USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Good by me. 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:48 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, 
Shelley (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

. 	 , 
Here's what BP PIO just shared with me as their message in house; 	 DP 	 . • 
• DP 	If there's anything else you want me to mention:let me -know. 
i 	 J 

Robbie 

From:: 	 DHS 
Sent: tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI) 
Cc: GRANILLO, DIEGO; PASSEMENT, STEVEN; MCNEAL, ALILIA; PEREZ-JR, IGNACIO 
Subject: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

DHS 

Please see message below, we have drafted for internal message, give us your thoughts and suggestions 

DP 
AZ0012778 

DOJ-FF-06380 



DP 
DHS 	I 

Chief Patrol Agent 

Regards, 
1-1514 -i-1 
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